From: Quigley, Elaine

Sent: 28 September 2018 15:03

To: Planning

Subject: 30A Parkhill Road (2018/2931/P)
Hi

Can this be logged on M3 and HPE as an objection to the above application.

Thanks

Elaine Quigley
Senior Planner

Telephone: 020 7974 5101

From: bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk _

Sent: 28 September 2018 11:15
To: Quigley, Elaine <Elaine.Quigley@camden.gov.uk>
Subject:

Planning Application: 2018/2931/P

30A Parkhill Road Elaine Quigley

Erection of a single storey outbuilding in the rear garden linking to the
rear elevation of the main house by a single storey connecting glazed

walkwai.

Unfortunately we could not access the document page in good time to
respond by the use of our PIN number, we did send you an email to this
effect. However, we now see that we can access the relevant docucments and
also notice that from the general information page planning permission has
not yet been granted. We would like therefore to submit retrospectively

our comments as follows:

Quote...

The proposed extension is too large and visibly intrusive, it grossly
encroaches upon the rear garden space, occupying more than 50% of the rear
garden space. It is in clear sight of the other occupiers of this house

and the neighbours, indeed together with the linked walkway introduces an
incongruous element harmful to the appearance of the Conservation Area.

D J Kelley
for
BCAAC
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